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INVITATION TO BID 
AIR TRAFFIC CONTROL TOWER RADIO REPLACEMENT 

August, 2023 
 

Addendum #1 (Pre-Bid Questions) 
 
 
Question: Is the voice recorder in the tower or at an alternate site? 
 
Answer: Voice recorder is located in the tower. 
 
Question: Do ATC personnel have to come down to the 9th floor to retrieve recordings? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question: Is it only the ATIS radio to be replaced, or does the announcer need to be replaced as well? 

 
Answer: Only the transmitter radio is being replaced under this “Invitation to Bid”. 
  
Question: Does the airport request the old radios back or should the contractor take them? 
 
Answer: Airport to retain all radios and equipment removed under this “Invitation to Bid”. 
  
Question: Are new racks to be installed or are the existing ones to be used? 
 
Answer: Existing racks are to be reused.  No racks, or rack equipment, other than noted in the 
“Invitation to Bid” specifications for mounting hardware, are to be provided. 
 
Question: Are antennas to be replaced? 
 
Answer: No antennas are to be replaced under this “Invitation to Bid”. 
 
Question: Are the BUEC radios to be replaced? 
 
Answer: Radios, and radio equipment, are to be provided, replaced, and made operational, in the 
quantities and types specified in the “Invitation to Bid”. 
 


